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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  June 16, 2025 
RE: Election Commission Appointment 
 
Background Brief: Section 4.13 of the City Charter covers the Election Commission: 
 

An Election Commission is hereby created, consisting of the Clerk, the Attorney and one member 
of the Council who shall not be a candidate for elective office at the election for which he serves 
as a member of the Election Commission, such member to be appointed by the Council not less 
than fifteen days before such election. The members shall serve without compensation. The 
Clerk shall be chairman. The Election Commission shall appoint the Board of Election Inspectors 
for each precinct and have charge of all activities and duties required of it by statute and this 
charter relating to the conduct of elections in the city. The compensation of election personnel 
shall be determined in advance by the Council. In any case where election procedure is in doubt, 
the Election Commission shall prescribe the procedure to be followed. 

 
With Mayor Pro-Tem Kantor up for re-election in November, the City should appoint a new member of the 
City Council (who is not a candidate for elective office) to the Election Commission.  
 
Previous Action: N/A  
 
Economic Impact: N/A 
 
Recommendation: Recommendations for committee appointments come via the Mayor for consideration 
by the City Council.  
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by     seconded by     to appoint      
to the Election Commission.  
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